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MEMORANDUM 

 

Vision: Sustainably Managing Atlantic Coastal Fisheries 

TO:  Atlantic Menhaden Management Board 
 
FROM:  Atlantic Menhaden Advisory Panel 
 
DATE:  January 23, 2017 
 
SUBJECT:  Comments on the Amendment 3 Public Information Document 
 
 
The Atlantic Menhaden Advisory Panel (AP) met via conference call on January 9, 2017 to 
review comments made on the Amendment 3 Public Information Document (PID). The purpose 
of this call was to provide the AP an opportunity to review the comments made during the 14 
public hearings conducted on the PID ahead of the February 1st Board meeting. Written 
comments were not reviewed on this conference call as, due to the volume of letters and 
emails received, staff was still summarizing these comments. After staff presented a summary 
of the comments made at the public hearings, each AP member was provided an opportunity to 
make a statement. The following is a summary of the comments made by the AP members on 
the call.  
 
AP Members in Attendance:  
Jennie Bichrest (ME) 
Donald Swanson (NH) 
Patrick Paquette (MA) 
David Monti (RI) 
Meghan Lapp (RI) 
Melissa Dearborn (NY) 
Jeff Kaelin (NJ, Chair) 

Paul Eidman (NJ) 
Leonard Voss (DE) 
David Sikorski (MD) 
Jimmy Kellum (VA) 
Peter Himchak (VA) 
Scott Williams (NC) 
Ken Hinman (GA) 

 
Comments Made by AP Members on ERPs 

 3 members expressed support for Issue 1, Option D: Existing Guidelines for Forage Fish 
Species Until ERPs are Developed by the BERP. They commented that reference points 
dictate how the fishery is allocated between all stakeholders, including predators, 
recreational fishermen, and tourism industries and this is why there is broad support for 
Option D. They also stated that menhaden are the foundation of the ecosystem and it is 
vital that policy recognize this role. 

 One AP member stated that the menhaden fishery is unique and a one‐size fits all 
approach to managing forage fish is not appropriate. As a result, she recommended that 
current reference points remain in place until menhaden‐specific ERPs are finalized and 
peer‐reviewed.  

 Another AP member commented that there are very few fisheries that are in as good a 
condition as menhaden and questioned why there is so much support to change a 
management strategy that is currently working.  

 One AP member noted that the abundance of fish in New England is growing and that 
the Board should allow fishermen in these regions to benefit from the resurgence of 
menhaden through the adoption of ERPs. He felt that ERPs would help the resource and 
the economy. 



 

2 
 

 One AP member recommended that, because the PID mentions the possibility of 
combining existing guidelines on ERPs, specifically the 75% unfished biomass target with 
a 40% unfished biomass threshold, this 40% biomass threshold should be added to 
Option D.  

 
Comments Made by AP Members on Allocation 

 Three AP members highlighted the need for a longer allocation timeframe (Issue 3, 
Option C). One member highlighted that Rhode Island had a large‐scale menhaden 
fishery in the 1980’s and that this historic fishery should be recognized when 
determining new allocation methods. Another stated that the allocation timeframe 
needs to account for the historic participation of New York and the New England states 
in the menhaden fishery.  

 Two AP members supported Issue 2, Option H: Allocation Strategy Based on TAC Level. 
They stated that the menhaden fishery needs to be made whole again and that, after 
this is accomplished, additional quota can be allocated to the bait sector. One AP 
member also noted that the majority of harvest by the reduction fishery does not 
include age zeros and 1’s.  

 One AP member stated that Maine has virtually no quota and supported Issue 2, Option 
B: State‐Specific Quotas with a Fixed Minimum as well as Issue 2, Option D: Seasonal 
Quotas, as a way to reserve the harvest of menhaden for times when there is high 
demand. She also recommended that there be an increase to the episodic events set 
aside program and that a control date be established for the menhaden fishery.  

 Another AP member supported re‐allocation in the menhaden fishery. 
 
Other Comments on Draft Amendment 3 

 One AP member recommended that draft Amendment 3 include two additional tables, 
one which compares the various reference points on a common currency and another 
which summarizes catch by state, gear type, and year. He noted that it is hard to 
compare the various ERP and allocation options without such information.  
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Bolded names await approval by the Atlantic Menhaden Management Board 

January 25, 2017 
 

 
1 

Maine 
Jennifer S. Bichrest (processor/dealer) 
21 Sandy Acres Drive 
Topsham, ME 04086 
Phone (day): 207.389.9155 
Phone (cell): (207) 841.1454 
jenniebplb@yahoo.com 
Appt. Confirmed 10/21/08 
Appt Reconfirmed 12/13/16 
 
Chris Hole (comm trap/net; inshore/offshore) 
PO Box 330 
Harpswell, ME 04079 
Phone (day): 207.251.0339 
Phone (eve): 207.833.5751 
Chrishole48@gmail.com 
 
New Hampshire 
Donald L. Swanson (rec) 
84 Franklin Street 
Derry, NH 03038‐1914 
Phone: 603.434.4593 
salty4fly2@comcast.net 
Appt Confirmed 8/3/10 
 
Massachusetts 
Patrick Paquette (rec/for‐hire/comm) 
61 Maple Street 
Hyannis, MA 02601 
Phone: 781.771.8374 
basicpatrick@aol.com 
Appt Confirmed 10/26/16 
 
Bob Hannah (comm seine/traps) 
335 Concord Street 
Gloucester, MA 01930 
Phone: 978.879.6727 
Zoey01930@yahoo.com 
Appt Confirmed 10/26/16 
 
Rhode Island 
Meghan Lapp (comm.) 
100 Davisville Pier 
North Kingstown, RI 02852 
Phone: 401.218.8658 

FAX: 401.295.5825 
Meghan@seafreezeltd.com 
Appt Confirmed 10/26/16 
 
David P. Monti (rec/for‐hire) 
399 Greenwood Avenue 
Warwick, RI 02886 
Phone (day): 401.480.3444 
Phone (eve): 401.737.4515 
dmontifish@verizon.net 
Appt Confirmed 10/26/16 
 
Connecticut 
Vacancy (rec) 
 
New York 
Melissa Dearborn (processor) 
Regal Marine Products, Inc. 
198 West 9th Street 
Huntington Station, NY  11746 
Phone (day): 631.385.8284 
Phone (eve): 631.385.7753 
FAX: 631.271.5294 
regalmar@optonline.net 
Appt. Confirmed 7/17/01 
Appt. Reconfirmed 1/23/06 
Appt Reconfirmed 5/10 
 
New Jersey 
Jeff Kaelin (comm. trawl and purse seine) 
Lund’s Fisheries, Inc. 
PO Box 830 
997 Ocean Drive 
Cape May, NJ 08204‐0830 
Phone: 207.266.0440 
jkaelin@lundsfish.com 
Appt. Confirmed 9/19/09 
 
Paul Eidman (rec) 
9 Williamsburg Drive 
Tinton Falls, NJ  07753 
Phone: 732.614.3373 
paulyfish@reeltherapy.com 
Appt Confirmed 10/26/16 
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Delaware 
Leonard H. Voss, Jr. (comm. gillnet/pot/dredge) 
2854 Big Oak Road 
Smyra, DE 19477 
Phone: 302.423.6564 
FAX: 302.653.8373 
shrlyvss@aol.com 
Appt Confirmed 10/26/16 
 
Maryland 
David Sikorski (rec) 
4637 Willowgrove Drive 
Ellicot City, MD 21042 
Phone: 443.621.9186 
davidsikorski@mac.com 
Appt Confirmed 2/3/15 
 
John W. Dean (comm/pound net) 
49925 Hays Beach Road 
Scotland, MD 20687 
Phone: 301.904.8078 
Selbysuzi1121@aol.com 
Appt Confirmed 2/3/15 
 
Virginia 
Jimmy Kellum (commercial purse seine) 
144 Kellum Drive 
Weems, VA 22576 
Phone (day): 804.761.0673 
Phone (eve): 804.438.5618 
FAX: 804.438.5306 
Kellum.maritime@gmail.com 
Appt Confirmed 11/3/09 
 
Peter Himchak (commercial purse seine) 
Omega Protein 
PO BOX 85 
Tuckerton, NJ 08087 
peter.himchak@omegaprotein.com 
Appt Confirmed 10/26/16 
 
Jeff Deem (rec) 
6701 Newington Road 
Lorton, VA 22079 
Phone: 703.550.9245 
deemjeff@erols.com 
Appt Confirmed 10/26/16 
 

 
North Carolina 
Scott Williams (rec) 
7104 Stonehaven Drive 
Waxhaw, NC 28173 
Phone: 704.989.7211 
Scott.williams.charlotte@gmail.com 
Appt Confirmed 10/26/16 
 

Vacancy – commercial 
 
South Carolina 
Vacancy (rec) 
 
Georgia  
Ken Hinman (conservation) 
Wild Oceans 
PO Box 258 
Waterford, VA 20197 
Phone: 703.777.0037 
Fax: 703.777.1107 
khinman@wildoceans.org  
Appt. Confirmed 2/19/02 
Appt. Confirmed 2/06 
Appt Reconfirmed 5/10 
 
Florida 
Charles W. Hamaker (rec) 
5648 Floral Avenue 
Jacksonville, FL 32211 
Phone (day): 904.630.3025 
Phone (eve): 904.725.3775 
FAX: 904.630.3007 
charlesh@cou.net 
Appt. Confirmed 7/17/01 
Appt. Reconfirmed 1/2/06 
Appt Reconfirmed 4/22/10 
 
PRFC 
Richard H. Daiger (comm/rec gillnet) 
173 Oyster House Road 
Montross, VA 22520 
Phone: 804.472.2184 
Appt. Confirmed 7/17/01 
Appt. Reconfirmed 1/2/06 
Appt Reconfirmed 5/10 
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Megan Ware

From: johngreen3083@gmail.com
Sent: Sunday, January 15, 2017 2:01 PM
To: Comments; khinmam@wildoceans.org; Jeff Deem; Megan Ware; 

kellum.martime@gmail.com
Subject: Comments for January 30, 2017 meeting

Please enter the below comments for the January 30, 2017 meeting. My comments are directed to the Atlantic 
Menhaden Management. 
 
I am just a recreational fisherman.   I fish the eastern shore of Virginia bayside for flounder, croaker, striper, and some 
other fish and seaside for flounder.   I am an avid life long fisherman at 59 years old.  I have been fishing the Chesapeake 
bay/eastern shore area for 10 years and I have watched the menhaden fleets in action.  On many occasions I have seen 
miles and miles of dead fish from their actions.  I have noticed significant reduction in catches of flounder, croaker, and 
striper.   I have also seen the adult menhaden disappear.  Are you all going to take action?  This is not rocket science. 
 
Thank you for hearing/reading my comments. 
Richie Green 
Mechanicsville, Va 
 
Sent from my iPad 
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